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VENTURA PORT DISTRICT WORKSHOP TOPIC  
BOARD COMMUNICATION   Meeting Date: July 8, 2015 
TO: Board of Port Commissioners 
FROM: Commissioner Ev Ashworth, Vice-Chair 
SUBJECT: Ventura Harbor Shellfish Production Initiative   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Board of Port Commissioners receive a presentation on the importance to initiate a 
program for bringing sustainably cultivated shellfish farms to Ventura Harbor and the Ventura 
Port District’s grant application to support the Ventura Shellfish Enterprise.    
 
SUMMARY: 
In 2007, the District collaborated in a project with the California Sea Grant Extension Program, 
University of California Cooperative Extension on a study to evaluate the current and future 
status of commercial fisheries and associated infrastructure needs and options for the Santa 
Barbara Channel (SBC) region. This included four harbors – Santa Barbara, Ventura, Channel 
Islands, and Port Hueneme. An assessment was made on the infrastructure needs for these 
harbors and an analysis of the diversity of commercial fisheries in the SBC region. While the 
detail on infrastructure is important, there was clearly a need for the Ventura Harbor to work with 
the commercial fisherman to identify new sustainable fisheries to off-load in the Ventura Harbor, 
other than California Market squid.  
 
The District supports the efforts of the Ventura Shellfish Enterprise (VSE) to develop sustainably 
cultivated shellfish farms as a potential of increasing production of domestic shellfish for 
sustainable food supply independence. Without reinforcing the viability of the commercial fishing 
industry in the Ventura Harbor, and improving the diversification of fisheries, the potential 
federal funding for dredging is potentially at risk in the future.  
 
VSE is a multi-party collaboration to initiate a program for bringing sustainably cultivated 
shellfish to market in 3-5 years. This project is unique in that it proposes offshore cultivation of 
bivalve shellfish under an umbrella of pre-permitted leases and best management 
practices.  The Ventura Port District will be the lead stakeholder, and will leverage this project to 
enhance the value and sustainability of existing commercial infrastructure based in the Ventura 
Harbor.  The project will also provide a successful permit template that can be applied to other 
areas of the California Coast to realize additional shellfish production in the state.  
 
Collaborators include UC San Diego – Scripps Institution of Oceanography (Dr. Paul Olin), the 
California Department of Fish & Wildlife (Randy Lovell, State Aquaculture Coordinator), the 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (Diane Windham, Aquaculture Coordinator, 
California), UC Santa Barbara Marine Science Institute/Bren School (Dr. Sarah E. Lester), The 
Culture Abalone Farm (Doug Bush, General Manager), Coastal Marine Biolabs (Drs. Linda 
Santschi and  Ralph Imondi) and the Ventura Port District.  Technical assistance will be 
provided by scientists that have permitted offshore mussel farms on the East Coast (Scott 
Lindell), and technical consultants that are assisting in pre-permitting oyster operations for the 
Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation, and Conservation District (Dudek Consultants). 
 
Earlier this year, a grant application was submitted to NOAA through the agency’s Sea Grant 
Program.  VSE seeks $300,000 in Sea Grant funding over a two-year period for the permitting 
phase of this project. This phase has three objectives: (1) preparing a permit strategy for the 
complex web of federal, state and local permits and authorizations prerequisite to project 



launch; (2) preparation of permit application packages for submission to the identified 
government agencies; and, (3) development of a consumer education and marketing plan for 
the product shellfish, which will also support the permitting effort. 
 
This grant will allow VSE to contract with qualified consultant(s) to develop a permitting strategy 
and prepare all necessary permit application components, baseline studies and proposed 
permitting terms and conditions, including necessary mitigation and monitoring, plus the 
consumer education program. 
 
Port District staff would like to thank Commissioner Ashworth and the VCE team for 
collaborating these efforts and in working together to create the grant application and we hope 
the grant gets approved.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment 1 – Project Description 
Attachment 2 – Letters of Support 
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